Bea Claydon

From: Louise O' Donnell <LouiseOD@pateltonra.com>

Sent: 11 September 2013 12:33

To: Licensing Staff

Cc: Vip Patel

Subject: W0279-01 INDUSTRIAL EMISSIONS DIRECTIVE REGISTRATION FORM
Attachments: W0279-01 IED return.pdf

;

W0279-01 INDUSTRIAL EMISSIONS DIRECTIVE REGISTRATION FORM
Dear EPA,

Please find attached, on behalf of Rehab Glassco Ltd.

Please contact me should you have any queries.

Regards,
Louise.

Louise O'Donnell, BSc(Hons), MSc, MCIWM &0
Director \4,~(2§\
Patel Tonra Ltd, Environmental Solutions 00\0\

3F Fingal Bay Business Park O‘?&
Balbriggan, Co. Dublin Q&%y\
Ireland ,\00 Q}\

2.3 Eatel tonra e S5

nvironmental solutions SR

Email; louise.odonneli@pateltonra.com (\(,55‘\\
Tel: +353 (0)1 802 0523 N
Fax: +353 (0)1 802 0525
Mob: +353 (0)86 8333724
" www.pateltonra.com

Important: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the
originator of the message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where
the sender specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of Patel Tonra Ltd. Thank you.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Registration Form

Declaration by waste licence applicants
as to whether proposed licensable activities

fali under the revised
First Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 to 2013

Organisation details

Name of applicant: . Rehab Glassco Limited
Application facility: Rehab Glassco Limited
Waste licence dpplication register number: W0279-01 &
. ' A\)
CRO? numbe V | 5
. . .
» <

O
G
S

Instructions ~\o° 5

S’ :

You should tirstly review all of the classes® "noctivity included in the First Schedule of the

EPA Acts 1992 to 2013 (a colour codeé‘i&ﬁ\\ion of the new First Schedule is available on the
IED pages of the EPA website - &5\6\ ‘
hnp://www.e;@?i/licensing/industrialemissionslicensing,/

You should determine if your activities fall under any- of the classes of activity so hsted and
complete the table below accordingly. If no classes of activity apply, you should tick the

appropriate boxes at the bottom of the table.

Yau should then consider whether any of the chapters Ll to V1 of the [ED are applicable to

your activity and complete the table at the end-of the Régislration Form.

? Companies Registration Office

IED chiskralio,n Form for Waste Licence Applicants : Pagel
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Guidance on “Capacity”

The classes of activity generally refer to the “capacity” of an activity. Apphcants should
consider both the legal and technical capacity of an installation” when completing the

Registration Form and making a decision as to whether the class of activity is applicable.

See also paragraphs (1) and (2) of the ':Intemretmion’ section of the new First Schedule for

FRASHAA DR Ui HoWw tHE bdp‘ﬂbhléb OF BHE B HIgEe dutiniiss sHuuld b MEB{*b&.ﬂthkl [T
purposes of the Registration Form. These:paragraphs are as follows:
(1) "If 2 or more activities falling within the same paragraph under a particular
heading of this Séh‘edut‘e are carried on in the same installation by the
same person, then, for- the purpose of any threshold speafed m that
paragraph, the capacities ‘of such: activities shall be aggregated
.(2) For waste management .aCtivities, ‘the calculatibn refetted to in
subparagraph {1) shall apply .at the level of activities referred to in
paragraphs 11.2, 11.4(a) and 11.4(by." = . & '

For further discussion on.the mtexpretanon of caﬁny see the European Commission’s

Guidance on Inierpretation and Delermmaébg\'é\f Cupacity under the IPPC Direclive at

http:/fec.europa. eu/envn1onmenl/an/pollu};@m@mnonaw/xppc/)zeneral guidance. htm
S @

oW
& @“

Guidance on “Pre- tm’ltmcr@fv\?@astc for incineration or co- mcmcratlon

Thns topic is relevant to acn\&?y classes 11 4(a)(|u) and | 1.4(b)(it).
O
The term “prc—treatm&i@ is not defined in the Industrial Emissions Directive. The term
“treatment™ is defined in the Waste Framework Directive (2008/98/EC) as:
‘recovery or disposal operations, including preparation prior to recovery or
disposal’.”
The term “treaument” has the same meaning as ‘prczftreamm:nlf.3
Waste licence applicants will have -already selected applicable recovery and disposal

activities in their waste licence applications (section B.7 of the waste licence application

form) that they have sought for authorisation. As a general rule, it is appropriate that any of

3 Municipal SOIid Waste - Pre-treatment & Residvals Management: An EPA Technical Guidance Document, .

- 2009.

IED Registration Form for Waste:Licence Applicants : " Page 2
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these activities tollowed by dispaich of the waste for incineration or co-incineration should be
regarded as “pre-treatment of wasle for incineration or co-incineratuon™ for the purposes of

the new First Scheduile.

When deciding whether an activity comprises “pre-treatment of waste for incineration or-co-

incineration™ for the purposes of the new Furst Schedule, applicants should consider what -

happens within the waste facility that is 10 be authorised, and nol any treatment or pre-
treatment that look place previously at another facility or the presence of waste segregation

practices at the point of waste collection.

The following should not generally be regarded as constituting “pre-treatment of waste for

incineration or co-incineration’™: . ;

» thic incidental generation of waste from waste treatment aclivities and the dispatch of

such incidental waste for incineration.

Solid recovered fuels and refuse derived fuels are often but not always produced to a
technical specification that might also comprise a qualily standard aQﬁ’br a quality -assurance

scheme. They are also often produced to be classified by the EWE codes 191210 or 191212.

3
The absence of: o&joafé\
. - oé?@
» . a technical specification, \\}Q@\:}
, N
» aquality standard, Q‘é\\%&}

e aquality assurance scheme, and/or: \0

» EWCcodes 1912 10and 19 l7<fgo®

for a solid recovered fuel or refusg;,%crwcd fuel is not indicative that an activity does not

comprise “pre-treatment of\vasl@?or incineration or co-incineration”

Guidance on “Class 11.1% = non-IED activity

Class 11.1 is not an 1ED class of activity. If this class of activily is selected, a reason must be
provided at the end of the form. Class 11.1 will generally only be applicable where there are
non-IzD classes of activity being carried on at a facility in addition to /E£D classes of activity.
The following are IED classes of activity, subject to relevant capacity thresholds: 11.2, 113,

11.4,11.5, t1.6and 11.7.

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 3
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Registration Form

This table lists only class 11 aclivities. There is space at the bottom of the table 1o fist other

apphmble classes of activity- and you should take lhe time to consider the entire new First

Schedule. .
Class of Description of.activity . Tick all classes of Transition
activity ' "ncnvny that apply aate to 1k
to your waste ’Liccnsing
ficence application’ |- Regulations *
(clear cells only). {Section 76A
of Waste
Management
Acts)
3| | Waste management &
1.1° Thc recovexy or disposal of\v'xste ia tacxhg\\
_\vnhm the meaning of the Act of 19.3& 1@1\\10]1
facxlcty is -connected or a%&?@bcd with
ariother activity specified n@%@%chedule n
réspect of which a hc@bs@ revised licence
under Part IV is in f@@ rin respect of which
a licence undcr%@sald Pant is er will be %
required.’ \6\ ' : i

OO

* Please note, llus form rclalcq to all of the activities included in your licence apphcahon This includes activities

that you are already aurhonsed 1o carry oui if you intend Lo maintain these activities undcr a new licence (should
it be granted).
3 European Union {Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, S.1. No. 137 of 20i3.

® {f this class of activily is selected, an explanation.must be provided. Compiet'e.tl‘le box below the table.

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants P'ag)c 4
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Class of Descriprion of activity , Tick all ciasses of Transition
activity activity that apply. date to 112
Ao your waste Licensing
licence application® | Regulations *
ection 7
(clear cells only) (Section 76A
of Waste
Management
Acts)
1.2 Disposal or recovery of hazardous waste with EESEY 2 ': 30/9/2013  if
a capacity exceeding 10 tonnés per day. (8% SRR (PPC Directive .
involving one _or more of the following BEERRE PN already applies ‘
aclivities; s o &5 10 activity. ' |
128/2/2014 © if i
not. ;
[
0 1}
(a) biological treatment; & 7 :
& ;
. . N . 'y i
(b) physico-chemical treatment; I \'& : ¢ :
<O é
v O :
(c) blending or mixing prior to submnssuon gs? bsnatl Dokt i
of the other activities listed in parag mﬁ)b@l 2 ' :
or i1.3;
O \\\q .
X’ !
(d) repackaging prior 1o submnss\%’n w0 any of the !
other activities listed pmagraph 11.2 or
1.3 e :
(e) solvent reclamation or regeneration;
n - recycling or reclamation of inorganic ‘
materials other than meclals or melal
compounds;
() regeneration of acids or bases; : B !
‘ |
{h) recovery ol components used for pollution
abatement;
¥
IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 5
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Class of .

nctivity

Description ol activity

Tick all classes of

:icti\'ity that apply

to vour waste
licence application

(clear cells only)

4

Transition

date to IL

Licensing
Regulations *
(Section 76A

of Waste
Management
Acts)
(i) . tecovery of components from catalysts;
0) il ré-refining or dther reuses ot oil;
k) | surface impoundment.
113 'I'Disposal or recovery of waste in waste RS 4 30/9/2013  if
incineration plants orin waste cotincineration” . 5 IPPC Directive
| plants: ' v %6\6\' Rl already appliés
O&*\\\’é\ 10 activity,
S
& -
Q3 - 28/2/2014  if
. \}.&\ 3
Q¢ : ;
& . not.
S .
959\)&
{(a) for non-lmzardo%é\oi\&}y\lc with a capaciy :
exceeding 3 to‘nngs%%r hour; : |
N . . .
(b) for hazardgéﬁ% waste with a capacity exceeding &
10 tonnes per day.
11.4(a) Disposal of non-hazardous waste with @
' capacily exceeding 50 tonnes per day
involving one or more of the following 8 r
activilies: : :
@) biological treatment; 30/9/2013
(i) physico-chemical treatment; 30/9/2013

1ED Registration Form for Wasle Licence. Applicants

Page 6
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Trausition

Class of Description of activity Tick all classes of
3
activity activity that apply datc to 1E
_ 'to your waste Licensing
licenee application’ | Regutations ©
tion 76A
(ciear celis only) (Section 76
ol Waste
Managemenl
Acts)
(iii) pre-treatment- of waste- for incinerationor co- 28/2/2014
incineration;
(iv) treéatment of slags and ashes; 281272014
v) treatment in shredders of metal waste, 28/2/2014
including  wasle electrical and electroic
equipment and end-of-life vehiclés and their \}?gf
' &
components. Oy‘\ﬁ\
11.4(b) Recovery, or a mix of recovery and disposal s 287212014
. . ] O ’
of non-hazardous waste with a ca&:@l
exceeding 75 tonnes per day’ |.wolv;gé*\o@c or.
more ol the foltowing activitig l&r than
activilies to which the Ulb{@n \w?stc Water
Treaument Regulations 2()0)\fgl No. 254 of
O
2001) apply): . &
&
Q
(1) biological treatment;
(i) pre-treatment of waste for incineration or co-
incineration;
(iti) - treatment of slags and ashes;

T 'When the only waste treatment activity carried. out is- anacrobic digestion, the cspacity threshold for that

activity shall be 100 tonnes per-day.

LED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants

Page 7
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Class of

activity

Description of activity

to your waste

(clear cells only)

Tick all classes of

activity that apply

licence ngglicationa

“(iv)

treatment in shredders of mewal waste,

‘including ~waste electrical and elecironic
"equipment and end-of-life vehicles and their | -

components. -

115

- Léndﬁlls witixin the ‘meaning of section 5
‘(amendcd by Regulation 11(1) of the Waste
. Managemem (Centification  of Hlsloq@
- Unlicenced Waste Disposal and @cc@\\cry

Activity) Regulations 2008 (S }g?igé\osza of

2008)) of the Act of lQQ@rg&nmL more

than 10 tonnes of wasl%)&e {L@Ty or with a total
&

capacity excecdm%\fgsﬁﬂ% tonnes, other than

landfills of men%@\:

Transition
date to 1E
Licensing’
Regulations *
(Section T6A
of Waste
Management

Acts)

30/9/2013

11.6

Temponn sggrage of hazardous waste (other
than \vag'(e referred 16 in paragraph 11.5)
pending any of the activities relerred 10 in
paragraph 11.2, 11.3, 11.5 or 11.7 with a total
capacity exceeding S0 tonries, other than

temporary storage, pending collection, on the

site where the waste is generated.

28/2/2014

Underground storage of hazardous waste with

-a tolal capacity exceeding 50 tonnes.

28/2/2014

1ED>Registr%1tion Form for Waste Licence Applicants
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Tick all classes of

Class of Description of activity
activity activity that apply
10 your waste
licence :lgglicntimf4
(clear cells anly)
0.1 Noue of the above classes af activity apply (o
the existing or proposed activitics that are the ' \/
subject of my waste licence application. . :
0.2 Other applicable activities in- the new First

Schedule of the EPA Acts

(List in the box to the right any other

3

. &
activities, other than class 11, thalt you carry ,;{\‘2;
Q
out or have applied for a waste licence 10 m\‘\’r&'?\'
: Q. &
carry out). O
i
NS
RS
N
so®
NS
EN
R
O
&
&

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants

Transition
dateto 1E
Licensing

Regulations *

“(Section 76A

of Waste

Management
Acts)

Page §
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Clarification of any considerations of “"capacity” taken into account when completing the

Registration Form:

1ED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants

" Page 10
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Ifclass 11.1 was selected, explain here the reason(s) for ils setection:

IED Régistration Form for Waste Licence Applicants

Page 11
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Please select all applicable Chapters of the [ndustrial Emissions Directive (2010/25/EU):

O I1l: Special provisions for combustion plants
0 IV: Special provisions for-waste incineration plants and waste co-incineration
plants ‘
O V: Special provisions for installations and activities using organic solvents
B Vi Special provisn’ons toranstatiations producing ttanmum oxide
S
@
&
@\\'q@
S &
EIN
G
SN
QQ' \&
$°
S
. '\& \.O
D)
ES
N OQ
«©
&
S
IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants : : . Page 12
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Acknowledgements and final declarativn
I acknowledge that:

e The information provided to the EPA in this form will be made publicly avaitable and
will be open to inspection by any person.

o This form does not purport to be and should not be considered a legal interpretation of

the provisions and requirements of the European Union (Industrial Emissions)
NEHUIGIOHS 30V D, HHE CULOPCHN UNIVH (THUUSIEIRI THI0DIUH3) (LIWEH LK) TLexgulaiivi

2013 or other legisiation.

e By ticking box 0.1 above, | am stating that none of my existing activities or any new
activities for which I've made application for authorisation under a waste licence are
listed in the new First Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 10 2013.

" Tdeclare the following:

e The EPA may copy this registration form response for its own use and make it available
for inspéction and copying by the public, both-in the form ofpapergﬁles available for
inspection at EPA offices and via the EPA's website. \0@\

&

e | haveread \§ ét\

o this registration form-and accompwnvmgﬁ and
o the new First Schedule of the EPA- @E‘tg&*)% 02013,

. . \
in their ennrety eé\

KO
e | make this response on behalfoftlécp\@msauon named 10 this |eu\st|anon form.

e | certify that the information given q@%’us registration form 1e>p0nse is true, accurate and
complete. W
el

o’ 2 =
Signature on behalf of applicant: , ‘W

Date of signature: O\J (/'/20

“Print name: ZC /MU S/FA

Job title: y
{ /M @

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants | Page 13
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